APPROVED MINUTES

University Wide Undergraduate Curriculum Committee Tuesday, February 16, 2016

211 Humanities and Social Sciences Building

I. Call to Order

In attendance: Ali, Clewell, Cussen, Deckert, Fair, Freda, Garrow, Hess, Killam, Lewis,

McDevitt, Mocek, Pararai, Pistole, Racchini, Sechrist, and Wachter.

Excused: Greenawalt Absent: Maticic

On a Wachter/Lewis motion, the minutes from February 16th were approved as corrected.

II. Co-Chairs Report

- a. Next week's meeting will be in room 124 HSS. After Spring break we will be in room 103 HSS.
- b. FSMR is working on a program revision.
- c. After the meeting it was discovered that the class hour information was incorrect for FSMR 225 so this change was added to the iwiki and Senate agenda.

III. Liberal Studies Committee Report None

IV. Items for Review/Possible Action:

- a. 15-110a COMM 240 Communications Graphics, distance education
 - Add "of" in the brief course outline. Course content will include the discussion **of** the following subject areas.
 - Check license fee for Adobe faculty can get for \$10 per month, but it was found that this package is not included. Also could you have a virtual IUP machine that may allow students to use for free. Please check with IT to see if the virtual computer lab can do this cheaper for the student
 - On a Lewis/McDevitt motion, the proposal was approved.
- b. 15-113 HOSP 259 Hospitality Purchasing, distance education
 - Remove brackets on iwiki title.
 - Academic honesty: 2nd sentence. Fix wording. Examinations and ...
 - On a Pistole/Freda motion, the proposal was provisionally approved.
- c. 15-82 ECON 360 Health Economics, course revision, course title change (was Economics of Health Services), catalog description change
 - On a Deckert/Lewis motion, the proposal was approved.
- d. 14-145b WGS 200 Introduction to Women's and Gender Studies, course prefix change (was WMST)
 - On a Killam/Pararai motion, the proposal was approved. McDevitt abstained.
- e. 14-145c WGS 301 Asian American & Asian Diasporic Women's Literature, course prefix change (was WMST)
 - On a Killam/Pararai motion, the proposal was approved. McDevitt abstained.
- f. 14-145d WGS 400 Feminist Theories, course prefix change (was WMST)
 - On a Killam/Pararai motion, the proposal was approved. McDevitt abstained.
- g. 15-18 WGS 482 Independent Study, course prefix change (was WMST)

- On a Killam/Pararai motion, the proposal was approved. McDevitt abstained.
- h. 15-93a Bachelor of Science Chemistry/Pre-pharmacy Track, new track
 - Learning outcomes: Objective 3 Typo in disciplines.
 - Remove brackets in iwiki title.
 - On a Wachter/Pararai motion, the proposal was approved. Fair and Pistole abstained.
- i. 15-93b Bachelor of Science Chemistry/Pre-medical Track, program revision, program description change
 - Put in STEM and remove "Students will statements in all outcomes.
 - Outcomes 1, 2, 5, 7: Demonstrate; Outcome 3: Show; Outcome 4: Work; Outcome 6: Progressively develop
 - In the side by side remove & in favor of and
 - Remove () in course titles
 - Add cr with courses and then check to make sure the number of credits adds up.
 - On a Pararai/Ali motion, the proposal was provisionally approved. Fair abstained.
- j. 15-94 Bachelor of Science Computer Science/Cyber Security Track, program title change (was Information Assurance)
 - On a Killam/Freda motion, the proposal was approved.
- k. 15-95a GEOG/RGPL 316 Introduction to Geographic Information Systems, catalog description change, modify prerequisite
 - Section A: Change Environmental health major to Public health major
 - Section H: typo.
 - On a Killam/McDevitt motion, the proposal was approved. Sechrist abstained.
- 15-95b GEOG/RGPL 420 Technical Issues in Geographic Information Systems, course number change (was 417), course revision, catalog description change, modify prerequisite
 - Lynnan renamed the proposal to 420 in the iwiki
 - Section A: The course is being revised rather than bring.
 - Section H: Uses a project-based approach to design and maintain... Designs and implements functional systems though cooperative systems... Covers methods for designing
 - On a Fair/Clewell motion, the proposal was approved. Sechrist abstained.
- m. 15-96b SOC 410 Men and Masculinities, new course
 - Cat Description: Keep most of last half. "Examines the notions to situations". Fix course description.
 - Some members of the committee were bothered by the "viewpoint of masculinity from feminism." Proposal states it is interdisciplinary, but focuses on this viewpoint.
 - Will this course be a part of the gender studies program? Which program gap will it fill?
 - On an Ali/Pistole motion, the proposal was returned.
- n. 15-97 Bachelor of Arts English/Language Studies, program deletion [After the meeting the co-chair suggested that the proposer add a statement to

the rationale about how will the current students enrolled will be dealt with.]

- On a Mocek/McDevitt motion, the proposal was approved.
- o. 15-98a COMM 150 Aesthetics and Theory of Communications Media, catalog description change, modify prerequisite
 - On a Racchini/Pistole motion, the proposal was approved.
- p. 15-98b COMM 249 Basic Audio Recording Techniques, catalog description change, modify prerequisite
 - On a Racchini/Ali motion, the proposal was approved.
- q. 15-98c COMM 407 Television Feature Production, catalog description change, modify prerequisite
 - Cat Descrip: remove "students"
 - On a Fair/Racchini motion, the proposal was provisionally approved.
- r. 15-98d COMM 414 Music, Media, and Culture, catalog description change, modify prerequisite
 - Add rational for junior standing.
 - On a Killam/Mocek motion, the proposal was provisionally approved.
- s. 15-98e COMM 451 Broadcast News Process, catalog description change, modify prerequisite
 - Do they want to add action verbs to the catalog description? Suggest Develops ability or Focuses on or Provides an analysis ...
 - On a Mocek/Fair motion, the proposal was provisionally approved.
- t. 15-99 ENGL 324 Teaching and Evaluating Writing, Type II Department Recommitment Writing Intensive
 - On a Lewis/Killam motion, the proposal was approved.
- u. 15-100a Bachelor of Science MIS/Information Technology Track, new track
 - Add BS in title
 - Section B: Add "of science"
 - Cat Descrip: 1st Sentence Provides. Remove thus in last sentence.
 - In title add "BS" and remove Bachelor
 - Remove Cr from sections.
 - 480, 485 not current courses.
 - No answer for Section I.
 - Get letter of support from computer science.
 - Title goes at top of Section G.
 - List out Liberal Studies special classes
 - List out College requirements
 - On a Fair/Clewell motion, the proposal was returned. Ali abstained.

The meeting adjourned at 5:19 p.m. Respectfully submitted by Justin Fair